
Simmons, Liz - FSIS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Wednesday, April10, 2013 3:50PM 
Clarkson, Robert- FSIS 

Cc: Ganzel, David - FSIS; Trout, Bryan - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Horse Slaughter update 

Thanks Dr. Clarkson, 
I am not going to make this one, but Dr. Ganzel and Dr. Trout should be able to go, especially if you 

make it next week. 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-751-8412 

Notice-Privileged Communications: This transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may 
contain confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the documents. 

From: Clarkson/ Robert- FSIS 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2013 2:01 PM 
To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Cc: Trout, Bryan - FSIS; Ganzel, David - FSIS 
Subject: RE: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Horse Slaughter update 
Importance: High 

Rains Natural owner David Rains left me a message. His facility and HACCP plan is ready. I discussed with him this will 
not be the 'final' walk thru and I still did not know when the application process could be completed. Otherwise, he says 
he is ready for review and would like Dr. Trout and Dr. Ganzel {if needed) to come up. I have meetings Friday morning 
and all day Monday, otherwise I am free. Please let me know when you can come and I will set something up. Thanks, 

Rob Clarkson, DVM 
Frontline Supervisor 
Springdale District, Circuit 06 
bb 785-764-9945 

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS 
Sent: Friday, April OS, 2013 1:38 PM 
To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS 
Cc: Trout, Bryan - FSIS; Ganzel, David - FSIS 
Subject: Rains Natural Meats Gallatin MO, Horse Slaughter update 
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Good Afternoon Dr. Clarkson, 
We all received answers to horse slaughter at about the same time and they were all on the same 

page; hallelujah! 

Anyway, so many of these things are just incomplete and we should not talk about them yet; including 
 

 

That being said, we can make the following statements that are as usual in any walk through situation. 

We can let Mr. Rains know that: 

  
  
  
  

 
  

 

Dr. Ganzel would like to know when you guys are going (if you go) so he can try and be there 
also. Thanks and good luck 

Eric Thompson 
Deputy District Manager 
United States Department of Agriculture 
Springdale District Office 
4 700 South Thompson 
Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764 
eric.thompson@fsis.usda.gov 
Phone-4 79-751-8412 

Notice-Privileged Communications: This transmission (andjor the documents accompanying it) may 
contain confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of 
the individual or entity named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the 
sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the documents. 
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